

Carl Foden
Principal Consultant

CAPABILITIES

Safety Program Development	Project Management
Federal and State OSHA Mitigation	Behavioral Based Safety Training
Process Safety Program Design	Environmental Auditing
Root Cause Accident Investigations	Engineering Support
Risk Assessments	Litigation Support and Expert Witness Testimony

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Mr. Foden has over 14 years of experience in the assessment, implementation, development, and maintenance of safety management programs transcending numerous industries. His experience in providing internal safety consulting and risk management services to the manufacturing, environmental, aerospace, commercial, construction, food service, and transportation industries provides him with a unique knowledge of how best to apply safety programs that will yield successful results. His extensive support of large organizations with projects involving regulatory compliance, risk management, and litigation support affords him an ability to communicate effectively with all levels of management and staff in efforts to facilitate a positive result. Mr. Foden is an expert on working with company leaders to establish or modify the internal culture of the organization by utilizing behavioral based leadership training methodologies that bolsters the establishment's internal and external safety programs.

Mr. Foden has a diverse environmental and safety background. His expertise includes: process safety project management of contaminated properties, manufacturing factories, industrial plants, clean rooms, laboratories, hospitals, DOD environments, hospitality, entertainment businesses, and aerospace facilities. These projects include various phases of investigations, hazard assessments from a behavioral and engineering standpoint, training, culture building, hazard abatement and monitoring compliance. He has developed health and safety programs involving hazard communication, injury illness prevention, respiratory protection, electrical safety, hot work, vehicles, exposure control, and the like. Mr. Foden is also versed in process hazard analysis techniques.

Other projects for which he has provided a considerable amount of technical services have included regulatory agency negotiations and litigation support in response to catastrophic injuries or violations of safety standards. In addition Mr. Foden has worked with such agencies and employers to develop appropriate safety management systems and corrective action plans.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Winefield & Associates, Inc., Long Beach, CA, Principal Consultant, 2005- Present
Compass Group North America, Santa Ana, CA, Corporate Safety Manager, 2002 - Present
Allegis Group, Costa Mesa, CA, Regional Safety and Risk Manager, 1997 – 2002
Onsite Environmental, Gardena, CA, Project Manager 1994-1997

EDUCATION

MBA in progress, University of Phoenix of Southern California
BS Business Administration, University of Phoenix of Southern California
AA Medical Technology, Saddleback College

CERTIFICATIONS

Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response
Advanced Safety Certification NSC
10-hr OSHA Certification
Emergency Medical Professional

AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Safety Engineers
National Safety Council